Curriculum Vitae

Mahmoud Hekmatnia

Nationality: Iranian Address:

Gender: Male

Date of Birth: November 1, 1963 Qom:

Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought

10th st., 15 Khordad blvd., Qom, Iran

Postal Code: 33185 - 179 Tel: +98 251 7603571-5 Fax: +98 251 7602997

Tehran:

Tel: +98 21 88743008 Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought

Fax: +98 21 88743008 #2, 2nd St., Bokharest ave., Tehran, Iran

Email: dr.hekmatnia@yahoo.com Tel/Fax: +98 21 88743008



Personal Statement

I consider myself to have excellent analytical approach to problems solving. My experience includes comparative research works and high pressure management positions. My research works are in the areas of Intellectual property law, philosophy of law and Figh.

Education

Qom Islamic Seminary: Kharej-e Fiqh and Usul al-Fiqh

Academic: BA 1994 Tehran University (Qom Campus)

MA 1997 Tarbiat Modares University (Tehran / Iran)

Ph.D. 2004 Tarbiat Modares University (Tehran / Iran)

Current Employment

Associate Professor of the Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought (IICT)

1999 - Present

Ph/Fax: +98 21 88743008

Email: int relations.iict@yahoo.com

Publications

Books: Civil liability in Shiite Fiqh, Qom: Islamic sciences and culture Academy

Pub., 2007.

Foundations of Intellectual Property (with an Islamic approach),

Tehran: Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought Pub., 2007.

The System of Women's Rights (in Islam), 3 Vols., Tehran: Islamic

Research Institute for Culture and Thought Pub., 2011.

A Philosophy of Intellectual Property (Peter Drahos), Introduction and Translated to Persian, Research Institute for Culture and Thought Pub.,

2014.

Articles: "Mantaqat al-Firaq" Theory, Eqtesad-e Eslami Journal (Islamic

Economy) 8, 107-120, Winter 2003.

Civil liability in Intellectual Property, Name Mofid Journal 43, 91-110, Summer 2004.

The Methodology of Women's Rights, Ketabe Naqd Journal 17, 72-78, Winter 2001.

Labor-Property Theory and its application to Intellectual Property, Name Mofid Journal 46, 151-182, Winter 2005.

A Review of the Moral Rights in Intellectual Property and its Foundations, Hoquq-e Eslami Journal (Islamic Law) 5, 43-64, Summer 2005.

Localization of the Legal Institutions: an Islamic Approach, Hoquq-e Eslami Journal (Islamic Law) 7, 61-78, Winter 2006.

The position of Theoretical Foundations in the Understanding of and Illustrating Intellectual Property System, Hoquq-e Eslami Journal (Islamic Law) 8, 89-104, Spring 2006.

The Shari'a Taste, Hoquq-e Eslami Journal (Islamic Law) 9, 9-28, Summer 2006.

Philosophy of Law, in: A Companion to Philosophy ofs, Tehran: Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought Pub., Autumn 2006.

Civil liability in Qur'an, Hoquq-e Eslami Journal (Islamic Law) 15, 5-38, Winter 2008.

Legal Problemology in Law with an emphasis on Women and Family rights, Journal of Family Fiqh and Law 53, 68-95, Autumn & Winter 2011.

Citizenship rights and intellectual Property Rights, National Conference on Citizenship rights, 2011.

Geographical indications and the Iranian Carpet, 7 Hoquq-e Eslami Journal (Islamic Law) 27, 57-82, Winter 2012.

Teaching Experience

Course	Year	Level	Location
Civil Law 1.4.6.9	1997 - Present	Associate Professor	Tehran University
Civil Law 1-4, 6, 8			Qom University
English Law Texts			Mofid University, Qom / Iran
Comparative Law			Qom Islamic Seminary Law and Judiciary Studies
Civil liability			Tarbiat Modares University (Tehran / Iran)
Philosophy of	Intellectual Property		Jamiat al-Ulum al-Islami, (Qom / Iran)
. ,			Culture & Science University, (Tehran / Iran)
Property Law and IP			Kashan University

Associate professor	Islamic Research Institute for
1999 – Present	Culture and Thought
Chairman of the law & Fiqh Department 1999 - 2007	Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought
Chairman of the law & Theology Department 2003 - 2004	Jami'at al-Ulum al-Islamyya (Islamic Studies University)
Editor in Chief of "the Islamic law Journal" 2004 – 2004 (Three issues)	Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought
Member of the Editorial board of "the Islamic law Journal" 2004 – Present	Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought
Vice-Manager of the Islamic Systems Center 2004 – 2006	Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought
Head of the Islamic Systems Center 2006 – 2007	Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought
Head of the Research Council 2007 – Present	Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought
Member of the Logic of Religion Understanding Department 2007 – 2008	Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought
Member of the Editorial board of "Nedaye Sadiq Journal" 2008 – Present	Imam Sadiq University (Tehran, Iran)
Member of the Intellectual Property Department 2008 – Present	Qom University

Awards

Award title	Title	Ranking
Iranian Research and Technology Award 2007	Top Researcher of the Year	First
Iranian Book of the Season Award Winter 2008	Foundations of Intellectual Property (with an Islamic approach), Tehran: Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought Pub., 2007.	First
Qom Islamic Seminary Book of the Year Award 2009	Foundations of Intellectual Property (with an Islamic approach), Tehran: Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought Pub., 2007.	First
Farabi International Award 2010	Foundations of Intellectual Property (with an Islamic approach), Tehran: Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought Pub., 2007.	Second
Iranian Book of the Season Award Winter 2012	The System of Women's Rights, 3 Vols., Tehran: Islamic Research Institute for Culture and Thought Pub., 2011.	Appreciated
Qom Islamic Seminary Book of the Year Award 2014	A Philosophy of Intellectual Property (Peter Drahos), Introduction and Translated to Persian, Research Institute for Culture and Thought Pub., 2014.	Appreciated